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Memor endum 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

UNITED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 

Regional Di r ector 

Act ing Superintendent , Deat h Valley NM -
Proposed Annexat i on o f Tecop a Hot Springs to 
Death Val ley Nationa l Monument 

We are enclosing a copy of our reply t o a verbal 
requ est from Mr. Edward Grim.shaw 0f Tecop a Hot Springs, Ca l ifornia, 
Which we received through Foreman Bodi e Lyon. We do not wish to . 
i ndi c ate t hat any pr ocedu re has f o llowed . the proposal that Tecopa 
Hot Springs be considered for i nc l us ion in De ath Valley National 
M-onument. 

111.re b elieve d it best to r eply quickl y and s top any no t ion 
that the Tecopa. Hot Sp r ings er'3 a i s of Nationa l Park Service c alibero 
The citi zens o f t hi s are a r emember, of cou. r se , the annexation of the 
Devil ' s Hole in Nevada t o the monument and feel their community is just 
as worthy of inclusiono 

With r efere"1ce t o our comments :regarding i n clus ion i n the 
Ce_li f o rni a St ate Park System, perhaps thi s i s a 1i t tle prematur e , but 
the Tecopa Hot Sp rings cou l d be made int o a sp lendid desert h ealth and 
c amping area. 

E. E. Ogston 
Acting Superintendent 
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